Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: Extension of the period of review for 13 NCAC 07F .0201

From: Jackson, Barbara <barbara.jackson@Ilabor.nc.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2025 10:27 AM

To: Wiggs, Travis C <travis.wiggs@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Liebman, Brian R <brian.liebman@oah.nc.gov>; Plott, Sophie
R <sophie.plott@labor.nc.gov>; Rose, Carla <carla.rose@labor.nc.gov>; Snyder, Ashley B <ashley.snyder@labor.nc.gov>
Subject: Re: Extension of the period of review for 13 NCAC 07F .0201

Thank you, Travis.

I request that DOL Rule 13 NCAC 07F .0201 be withdrawn from the RRC pursuant to S.L. 2025-28 (HB568).
NCDOL plans to file the verbatim adoption with the RRC in accordance with the amended statutory
requirement.

Brian and | had the opportunity to discuss this new procedure briefly. It is new to us all, and | wonder if you all
have had a chance to discuss how it will work in practice at the RRC? I’m primarily concerned about the
timing of our filing, how that timing works with the RRC meeting, and what the timeframe for public
objections is anticipated to be.

Again, | understand this is new, But if you can sure your view regarding how it will work, I’d appreciate your
insight. Thanks. Barbara



